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February 16, 2018 
 
Ms. Susan Pierce 
Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer 
West Virginia Division of Cultural & History 
1900 Kanawha Blvd, East 
Charleston, WV 25305-0300 
 
Subject: Mountain Valley Pipeline Project  

Cultural Resources Survey, Combined County Report 1 
Phase I Archaeological Survey 
Wetzel, Harrison, Braxton, Nicholas, and Greenbrier Counties, West Virginia 

  FR # 15-67-MULTI 
  FERC Docket No. CP 16-10 

  
Dear Ms. Pierce: 
 
On behalf of Mountain Valley Pipeline, LLC, a joint venture between affiliates of EQT 
Corporation, NextEra Energy, Inc., Con Edison Gas Midstream, LLC, WGL Holdings, Inc., and 
RGC Midstream LLC, you will find enclosed two copies of the subject report. 
 
Please review this report under Stipulation IV.A. in the executed Programmatic Agreement for the 
project.  This report will also be filed with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, lead 
federal agency for the project.  Per Stipulation IV.E., comments should be submitted to Paul 
Friedman at the FERC.  He can be reached at: 
  Mr. Paul Friedman  
  Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
  888 First Street NE, Room 1A 
  Washington, DC 20426 
  (202) 502-8059 
  Paul.Friedman@ferc.gov 
 
Should you have any questions or need additional information during your review, please contact 
Evelyn Tidlow at (612) 812-5478 or e.tidlow@gaiconsultants.com.  Thank you for your attention. 
 
 

Sincerely, 
 
Matt Hoover 
Senior Environmental Coordinator  
 
Attachments:  
2 copies of the subject document and CD 

cc: Evelyn M. Tidlow, GAI 
 Sean Sparks, Tetra Tech 
 James Marine, Tetra Tech 

mailto:e.tidlow@gaiconsultants.com

